
Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson 

For information purposes only 

For official minutes please contact your ANC5C Commissioner or the ANC5C website 

 

 

 

 

ANC5C Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday, June 15th, 2010 

7 pm 

Call to Order/Welcome ς Commissioner Bonds 

Roll Call ς Commissioner Edwards ς Present: Bonds, Pinkney, Davenport, Salatti, Wright, Farmer-Allen, Daneker, 

Edwards, Ransom 

Approval of Minutes ς Minutes from May 11th, and May 18th approved; will be posted on the new website  

Community Comments 

Sarah (ANC Commissioner) ς Pawn Shop ς will be discussed later on the agenda 

Brian Brown ς Owner of Firehouse ςSigned a lease; will apply for liquor license after 

the break; he owns building on North Cap; putting in a restaurant, Asian, small pub; 

1424 NC NW; P and NC; as for Firehouse he has input 400 thousand in his own cash; 

waiting for the bank to approve the construction financing ς moving forward; an XM 

lounge; another gentleman spoke ς he owns a restaurant; planning on having a res-

taurant, lounge, rooftop; restaurant on first level outside level, getting parking etc in 

place first; Commissioner Bonds asked about his success rate; one on U street 2.5 

years and he is still there; Fred Allen asked about capacity ς 200 seats; banquet hall 300-500 (weddings, etc); he is 

still talking about the Firehouse on NC; Commissioner Wright said parking will be an issue; Commissioner Bonds 

said she will put them on the agenda for next time; they will address parking, trash, noise; will have ADA elevator; 

Commissioner Pinkney asked about capacity; outside is 70; they will serve sit down dinner first floor; 2nd floor is 

finger food; resident asked what they are going to do about parking; will discuss those types of details at the next 

meeting 

Michael Henderson reminded folks about the PSA 501 meeting Wednesday at 7pm at the Edgewood Recreation 

Center 

Tim Clark reminded folks about the Edgewood Civic association Meeting Saturday morning 10 am at the Edgewood 

Recreation Center  

Anita Bonds, Chair 



Grants Committee Report ς Commissioner Wright ς Current grants open ς 

Bloomingdale, R Street Beautification ς these were actually closed out; Tree 

box beautification is closed out as well; World Missions Extension Center ς do 

not have final report ς Commissioner Farmer-Allen said the paperwork  was 

turned in during her tenure; she said she would show them her copies; also 

the HELP Foundation has outstanding grant for 12,000 dollars and no receipts; 

have not heard from Mr. Shabazz ς will have to send him a certified letter, and 

if he does not respond will have to refer the case; Eckington Brochure ς they 

returned a check for 93 dollars and 50 cents; (for what was not spent); Tom Usselman spoke about the history re-

search plus design layouts costs; there was some discussion about receipts; Tom said he will forward them on; 

Commissioner Farmer-Allen asked about Bates 5520 dollars; Commissioner Bonds said the Treasurer told her those 

receipts are in order; Amateur Kick Boxing Federation returned 27 dollars 

New Business 

UDC and Community College ς Dr. E. Gail Anderson Holness ς she represents ANC1B11 

and is Chair of 1B; is an honor to work at UDC; only urban land grant University in this 

ŀǊŜŀΤ Ǝƻǘ ƭŀƴŘ ƎǊŀƴǘ ǎǘŀǘǳǎ ƛƴ муллΩǎΤ Ƙŀǎ ŀŎǊŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŀŎǊŜǎ ƻŦ ƭŀƴŘΤ ƭƻǘǎ ƻŦ ŀƎǊƛŎǳƭǘǳǊŜΤ ¦5/ 

going green, beautifying campus; becoming more of a research institution; now have a 

Community College; have acquired Bacchus; Law School has high passing rate; a lot is 

happening at UDC; athletic program is growing; in process of getting a football team; go 

onto the website to find out more www.udc.edu; Community College is not quite ac-

credited yet (takes time); the 4-year institution used to be open enrollment, now there 

are requirements, but the community college is open enrollment; has a lot of degrees, 

and the nursing program is the best in the nation; on the red line at Van Ness and Conn 

across from Howard U School of Law; creating qualified workers for DC; the President 

does outreach so you can invite him to your meeting/neighborhood events; Commissioner Daneker asked if UDC 

has interchangeable programs with other institutions; yes they are part of a consortium; Commissioner Salatti 

asked when Ward 5 campus opens ς this fall; resident said a lot of inmates will be coming out this year ς issue is 

getting them work ready ς what is available there for them to learn skills; there is a work force development arm 

at UDC and other programs where they assist females coming out of prison with children; Commissioner Bonds 

said thank you (applause); www.udc.edu 

DC Stimulus Employment Act of 2010 ς Fred Allen, Central Labor council; seeking sup-

port from ANC5C; we must prepare our city for the 21st Century it is Bill number 180650 ς 

DC Employment Act of 2010; introduced by Michael Brown and Harry Thomas; Bill says 

that any contractor that comes into our city and seeks assistance from the city through 

tax abatement ς if the total they seek is 200 thousand dollars or more they put into place 

preconditions that sayΧCǊŜŘ ǊŜŀŘ ǘƘŜ ōƛƭƭΧthey must agree that 50% of all new appren-

tices be DC residents; if you have 100 iron workers you must have 50 new DC resident 

ŀǇǇǊŜƴǘƛŎŜǎΤ CǊŜŘ ǎŀƛŘ ǘƘƛǎ άƎŜǘǎ ǳǎ ǊŜŀŘȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ нмst ŎŜƴǘǳǊȅέΤ ǎƳŀƭƭ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ 

certified are exempt; there is a hearing on June 30th; 2nd reading of Bill will be in Sep; Bill 

number 180650; Commissioner Wright urged that we support this bill; she works at the 

Council; the reverberating affects of folks not being able to find jobs in DC are big; folks 

live in Maryland and Virginia that work here; we need to support bills like this and come down to Council and tes-

tify; Commissioner Ransom said we refer to ex-offenders as re-ŜƴǘǊȅ ŎƛǘƛȊŜƴǎΤ ǇǳōƭƛŎ ŘŜŦŜƴŘŜǊΩǎ ƻŦŦƛŎŜ Ƙŀǎ ǎƻƳŜπ

thing about it online as well; and there will be wrap around programs but they are separate from this bill; Commis-



sioner Wright said often same people working on the same projects throughout the city and so we need to be vigi-

lant; Commissioner Ransom said we need to look at these 5 contractors who already have their subcontractors in 

place, and what needs to be said in testimony to ensure that the subcontractors do not obtain more than their fair 

share; Fred said Marion Barry will propose amendments to close those loopholes; Kwame Brown said he will sup-

port the bill only of it has some amendments like what Commissioner Ransom is talking about; Fred said Conven-

tion Center was built on time and on budget with a similar project labor agreement; if those folks where working 

the seven windows in our neighborhood would not have been broken because those folks would have been work-

ing; (applause); Commissioner Edwards said they already have a draft resolution of support but are there changes 

they need to know; Fred said please support it as is; he is sure folks will testify as to the changes that need to be 

made; Fred has faith in Marion Barry to cover the loopholes; 12.1% is official unemployment rate (but Commis-

sioner Bonds said it may be closer to 20); some areas are closer to 30%; Harry Thomas and Michael Brown have 

introduced the above Act of 2010 that government construction projects over 200 thousand dollars, which are 

subsidized by the city; Commissioner Bonds read the resolution aloud; ANC5C supports the Council Bill 18-650 the 

Stimulus Act of 2010; Commissioner Edwards moved, Commissioner Barry 2nd; all Commissioners voted yes 

Visitor Parking Pass ς Damon Harvey, DDOT ς 

damon.harvey@dc.gov; 202-671-0493; if you live on a 

zoned street you will be mailed one of these; your 

Councilmember pushed for this; they are piloting the 

program now; there is a security laminate on the pass 

that will mar the pass if you try to copy it; the live pass 

that comes in the mail that has a number on it that 

corresponds to your address; your pass can be pulled 

for malfeasance for a year; these passed are only good 

for your ANC; ROSA registration of out of state autos; 

this does NOT exempt you from that ς you can get a 

100 dollar ticket every time MPD sees you; Commis-

sioner Wright said there are seniors who have children that come and take care of them; Damon said call him if 

there is some specific person/issue to get a ROSA exemption; Commissioner Daneker said he has a visitor who got 

a warning; Damon said contact him to walk through process; Commissioner Pinkney said car has temporary pass 

that ran out; she contacted DDOT and they immediately put ROSA on the car; now they have a Ward 5 parking 

sticker with Texas tags; Damon said you can get a temporary resident pass, or if you are a student at UDC, active 

military or work for Congress, you can have an out of district plate and still get RPP protection; Fred asked about 2 

week visitor ς if inside 30 days just use the visitor pass; Fred said what about someone who lives in Florida but 

owns property here; you can have two domiciles in USA primary and secondary; you must declare which is your 

primary; Damon recommends they use the visitor pass when they are in town and use a contractors pass from 

DMV; each residence in apt building gets their own pass; Michael Henderson asked what happens to stolen passes 

and can they be sold etc.; stolen passes can be reported as stolen and you get a new one; applause 

Commissioner Bonds reminded us to keep our comments to a minimum and we still have items on the agenda 

 

 

 



BZA Variance ς John -1925 2nd 

street NW/Shomarka Keita ς Last 

summer permit issued to 1925 2nd 

street; for a renovation of existing 

wooden porch; after a 2nd story 

was put on top a stop work order 

was issued, owner told new permit 

needed ς variance needed; they 

applied to BZA for variance; mid 

winter a 2nd stop work order issued during BZA process; BZA hearing was on the 8th; they made clear that the con-

cerns of most interest to us (construction etc) are not part of their basic decision-making process (DCRA does that); 

they are more concerned about light, air, view of your property; Chair of BZA told Commissioner Salatti ANC will 

only have great weight on this area only; Councilmember Muriel Bowser said her office will deal with DCRA (they 

will investigate); Commissioner Bonds asked if they had a permit to begin with; builders went beyond what the 

permit said, were issued a stop work order; the second story is what caused the problem; presenter said his porch 

was very old; needed to replace; house is 120 years old; his builder thought he could grandfather it in; presenter 

has paid the fee for the error; 2nd ǎǘƻǇ ǿƻǊƪ ƻǊŘŜǊ ǿŀǎ ŀƴ ŜǊǊƻǊ ƻƴ ŎƛǘȅΩǎ ǇŀǊǘΤ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘ ƛǎ ŦƻǊ ŀ ƳƻŘŜǎǘ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴΤ 

does not change the foot print of the building; Commissioner Ransom asked if he had the rescinded document 

ǿƛǘƘ ƘƛƳΤ ƘŜ ǎŀƛŘ ƘŜ ŘƛŘΤ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴŜǊ wŀƴǎƻƳ ǎŀƛŘ ǎƘŜ ŘƛŘƴΩǘ ǎŜŜ ƛǘΤ /ƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴŜǊ 5ŀǾŜƴǇƻǊǘ ŀǎƪŜŘ ŀōƻǳǘ ǘƘŜ 

materials used on the porch; permit to continue work will be issued after the BZA hearing; Commissioner Daven-

port read something from the email exchange to help clarify the dismissal of the 2nd stop work order; Commis-

sioner Farmer-Allen asked what are they asking them to do; presenter said there has to be a written resolution 

supporting owner to support the special exception; Commissioner Salatti said it comes down to the light, air and 

view questions, quiet enjoyment; these are what BZA deals with; Commissioner Daneker said wondering is the 

current dwelling bump-out on the house a 2nd potentially 3rd bump-out on the back; depth of 2nd floor porch is 5 

feet; seeking special exception not a variance; residents who live right next to or near the building spoke; resident 

ǎŀƛŘ ǘƘƛǎ ƛǎ άǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ƭŀǳƴŘŜǊƛƴƎέΤ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ƴƻǘ ōŜ ŘŜŀƭǘ ǿƛǘƘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ !b/Τ ŎƻƳŜǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƧǳǊƛǎŘƛŎǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 5/w!; 

Councilmember Muriel Bowser chairs the committee that will investigate this matter; this will lead to hearings on 

this matter; it was supposed to be a first floor back porch repair; how did the 16 by 16 columns get folded into the 

ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛƻƴ ōǳǘ ƴƻǘ ǘƘŜ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ Ǉƭŀƴǎ ǎƛƴŎŜ ǘƘŜȅ ǿŜǊŜ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜŘ ŀƘŜŀŘΤ άƴƻ ƴŜǿ ŦƻƻǘŜǊǎέΤ ōŜŎŀǳǎŜ ƛŦ ȅƻǳ ƘŀǾŜ 

new footers they have to be inspected; Mrs. Walker who is 84 years old cannot see from her back porch anymore; 

Commissioner Farmer-Allen motion to table the discussion until after the Council has rendered its decision; ; Com-

missioner Daneker 2nd; Commissioner Pinkney spoke to the motion as well; motion passed unanimously 

Commissioner Bonds said we need to leave the church now because of time; some bills were paid just before leav-

ing the church 

 

Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson 

For information purposes only 

For official minutes please contact your ANC5C Commissioner or the ANC5C website 


